0Oi1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICD

Novenmber 7, 19€3

Robert K, Lauih
PO, Pox 07
Jurenro, Cnloredo

Lear Xr. Louth:

Un Septerier 23, 102 we recerved plugeing noticec *rom you cricining
to the Obie Shuiw #i-A <Sunta Fe well, kg 2G-16N -EW and the #1-A Fernandes,
Sk §-15N-Ck. At that time we wrote you asking “that gou notifz,' us that

the pits on these Jocitions had been ftlled and the locations levelled,
in order that we could approve your plugging nntices.
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We have not had any response to our letter. Will uou please acvise.

Yours very truly

Bmery . Arnold
Supervisor, disirici #3
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